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From: Bu, Jane [mailto:Jane.Bu@alston.com]

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 5:46 PM

To: Walter, Derek

Cc: Apple Elan WGM Service; Elan Apple Team
Subject: Elan/Apple-- 353 patent inventor deposition

Derek:

From our investigation, unfortunately, all of the '353 patent inventors are no longer employed by Elan. Alston+Bird is
not currently representing any of these individuals either. Therefore, Elan has no control over their availability to
appear for a deposition or any other proceedings for this case. We, however, do not agree a stipulation as you proposed
below is necessary at this time, nor a motion to compel will be useful. Elan simply is unable to mandate a non-Elan
employee to appear in the Northern District of California for a deposition. With that said, we do not object Apple taking
the testimony of these individuals. We have located their last known addresses in Taiwan (listed below) should Apple
still wishes to pursue their depositions.

§ul' Yen-Chang (Godwin) Chiu
IR SRR (= AT 23 28 - R 231 Bk 10F-1
OF 1, No.231, Gong Yuan Road, Linkou District, New Taipei City, Taiwan 244

ﬁﬂ[ Shih-Chi (Edward) Lin
,m.% GAIEE 5 IR R 229K
o 22, Bo Ai Road, Madou District, Tainan City, Taiwan 721

1<%l Yung-Lieh (Kelvin) Chien
TSR AR 8 3] e
No. 9, Chung Hsing Street, Taoyuan City, Taoyuan County, Taiwan 330

ﬁ"’ —%{ Ting-Hao Yeh
I HE 252 # 5B
Iﬁlo 5, Lane 252, Tung Ping Road, Tainan City, Taiwan 701

Best,

Jane

From: Walter, Derek [mailto:Derek.Walter@weil.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 9:37 AM

To: Bu, Jane

Cc: Apple Elan WGM Service; Elan Apple Team
Subject: RE: Elan/Apple--Mr. Chiu's deposition notice

Jane:

In your email below, you state that Elan has "no control over [Mr. Chiu's] availability to appear for a deposition." Is this
true for the other named inventors on the '353 patent as well? Likewise, is it the case that Alston & Bird is not
representing any of the named inventors on the ‘353 patent?

Pursuant to the parties' agreement set forth in the September 30, 2009 CMC statement, Elan was to make named
inventors that do not reside in the United States voluntarily available for deposition in the Northern District of
California. To the extent Elan is now unwilling or unable to do this for the inventors on the 353 patent, it is Apple's



position that they may not later appear, live or by declaration, at trial or any other proceedings. Please confirm that
Elan will agree to a stipulation and order stating that it may not rely on the testimony of Mr. Chiu or any of the

other 353 patent named inventors, live or in writing, at trial or in any other proceeding in this case. To the extent Elan
will not agree to such a stipulation and order, Apple will move to compel the deposition of the '353 patent named
inventors, which Elan previously agreed to provide in the September 30, 2009 CMC statement.

Thanks,

Derek

From: Bu, Jane [mailto:Jane.Bu@alston.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Walter, Derek

Cc: Apple Elan WGM Service; Elan Apple Team
Subject: Elan/Apple--Mr. Chiu's deposition notice

Derek:

Please note that Mr. Godwin Chiu is no longer employed by Elan, and Elan has no control over his availability to appear
for a deposition. We are trying to locate his last known address in Taiwan and will provide such information to you
shortly. To the extent Apple still wishes to pursue Mr. Chiu's deposition, you should proceed in accordance with the
applicable international procedure for a third party subpoena.

Best,

Jane

From: Walter, Derek [mailto:Derek.Walter@weil.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Bu, Jane

Cc: Elan Apple Team; Apple Elan WGM Service
Subject: RE: Elan/Apple--Mr. Hamlin's deposition

Jane:

We are checking on Mr. Hamlin's availability and will try to provide you with a date shortly.

Last week we noticed the deposition of Godwin Chiu to begin on May 11. We would like to proceed on that date, with
the deposition continuing through at least the 12th. Please confirm that you will provide Mr. Chiu for deposition on
those dates so that we may finalize arrangements for the interpreter. To the extent you are not available to provide him
then, please let us know as soon as possible so that we may make alternative arrangements.

Thanks,

Derek

From: Bu, Jane [mailto:Jane.Bu@alston.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:18 PM
To: Mehta, Sonal



Cc: Elan Apple Team; Apple Elan WGM Service
Subject: Elan/Apple--Mr. Hamlin's deposition

Sonal: last year we attempted to schedule a deposition with Mr. Hamlin for the Northern District
Court case. On the eve of the deposition, Apple informed us that Mr. Hamlin has discovered
additional personal files relevant to this case and requested additional time to review the
files. We would like to reschedule Mr. Hamlin's deposition. Can you check his availability and
propose a few dates? 1In the meantime, please confirm that Apple has completed its production of
all documents, including Mr. Hamlin's personal files, that will be relevant to this case and his
testimony.

Thanks,

Jane

Jane H. Bu

Alston & Bird LLP

275 Middlefield Road | Suite 150 | Menlo Park, CA 94025
650-838-2019 Direct

650-838-2001 Fax

B R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R AR AR R R R R R AR AR A R R R R R R R R R R R R AR R R R R R R R e e I RS CII’CU Iar 230 dlSC'OSUI'e TO ensure

compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all
attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for
the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (404-
881-7000) or by electronic mail (postmaster@alston.com), and delete this message and all copies and backups
thereof. Thank you.

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by email (postmaster@weil.com), and
destroy the original message. Thank you.
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





